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From: Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Scott Smullen; Christopher Vaccaro; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: BREAKING: Louis' speech - media clips

NPR would like to interview Louis tomorrow morning about weather data coming under so much public scrutiny for Dorian,
and his remarks this morning. | declined the interview for him due to timing, but he is open to doing it later in the week.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. -Susan

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 11:47 AM Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal <susan.buchanan@noaa.gov> wrote:
National Weather Service director breaks with NOAA’s political leaders, strongly backs agency

meteorologists instead of Trump
https://www.washingtonpost.com/weather/2019/09/09/national-weather-service-director-breaks-with-noaas-political-
leaders-strongly-backs-agency-meteorologists-instead-trump/

Alabama weather service right to contradict Trump on Dorian, NWS chief says
https://www.al.com/news/2019/09/alabama-weather-service-right-to-contradict-trump-on-dorian-nws-chief-says.html

NWS Chief Backs Birmingham Forecasters Who Contradicted Trump
https://www.nbcnewyork.com/news/national-international/National-Weather-Service-Chief-Backs-Alabama-Forecasters-
Who-Contradicted-Trump-559834051.html

Susan Buchanan
Director of Public Affairs
National Weather Service
301-427-9000
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